NOTICE OF INTENT
1 CHoOATE POND ROAD
CHOATE POND-MEDWAY

TO:  THE ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOR

FROM: DAVID D’AMICO — DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF FILING AND NOTICE OF INTENT FOR CHOATE POND
DATE: JUNE 11, 2018

The proposed project is seeking approval to initiate an Aquatic Management Program at Choate
Pond in Medway, MA. USEPA/State registered herbicides and/or algaecides, diver harvesting,
and/or other BMP’s will be applied to manage nuisance and invasive aquatic vegetation and
algae to protect the interests of the Wetlands Protection Act by impeding eutrophication and
improving the habitat value.

Reviewing Authority:
Medway Conservation Commission
155 Village Street
Medway, MA 02053
508-533-3292

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined or acquired from the Medway Town Clerk or
the Medway Conservation Commission, or by contacting the applicants representative Solitude
Lake Management at info@solitudelake.com or 508-865-1000, Monday and Friday 9am-4pm.

See the Town of Medway main calendar at www.townofmedway.org for the meeting schedule
and exact dates for the hearing.
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